
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, Ju ly 26, 2016 4:45 PM 
Suzanne Brownless 
RE: FPL Rate Case- Docket 160021=EI 

Okay, great. Thank you! Per your request, we wi11 copy DN 01382-16 to Docket 160021, leaving a 
copy behind in Docket 160061. 

From: Suzanne Brownless 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 4:44 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: FPL Rate Case- Docket 160021=EI 

Copy is f ine. 

Suzanne Brown less 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 4:43 PM 
To: Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: RE: FPL Rate Case- Docket 160021=EI 

Hi Suzanne, 
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Can you please clarify ifthe document should be "copied" from 160061 to 160021? I believe DN 
01382- 16 is the document that opened Docket 160061 and if we completely move it vvithout copying 
it, there's nothing to show what opened Docket 160061 to begin with. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Suzanne Brownless 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 4:21 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FPL Rate Case- Docket 160021=EI 

Hey: Please move ON 1382-16 from Docket 160061-EI to Docket No. 160021-EI. This testimony got overlooked when 

dockets were consolidated. Many t hanks and ca ll if you have any questions. 

Suzanne 
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Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: {850) 413-6218 
FAX: {850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc~state.fl.us 
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